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LETTER REQUESTING AN FBI INVESTIGATION

Date: January 16, 2025 To: The White House

From: President Trump

Name: August Wakat 1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Address: 33050 Tall Timber Trace Washington, D.C. 20500

Trinidad, CO 81082
Email: elroi81082@gmail.com
Phone: (719) 680-1335

Subject: Request for Investigation — Alleged Civil Rights Violations, Racketeering
Activities, and Entrapment Involving District Attorney Stephen A. Kunzweiler,
City of Tulsa, and Other Parties, Case CV- 2024-2320, Tulsa County, Oklahoma

1. Purpose of This Request

I am writing to formally request an investigation into alleged civil rights violations and potential
racketeering under 18 U.S.C. § 242 (Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law), 18 U.S.C. §§
1961-1968 (RICO), relevant Oklahoma statutes, and additional allegations of entrapment in case
CF-2013-289, CF-2018-1116, and CV-2023-1583. These issues involve multiple parties in Tulsa
County, Oklahoma, including District Attorney Stephen A. Kunzweiler, the City of Tulsa, various
law enforcement officers, such as City of Tulsa Police Officer Mark Capron, Badge # 01823, and

others.

2. Overview cof Allegations, Tulsa Metro Area Planning Commission, Z-7770
1. Entrapment & Civil Rights Violations

Case CV-2023-1583 (City of Tulsa v. August Wakat) and Protective Order 2022-
2876 (involving Officer H.E. McCarty) suggest a pattern of false testimony,
unauthorized home entry, and misuse of legal authority.

Alleged phone tapping and failure to investigate legitimate complaints indicate possible
due process violations.



